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ADDENDUM 1 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  May 13, 2008 
  
Subject: RFP # 08-059, Operation of the Cafeteria located at the Sheriff's Office 

Headquarters. 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
1. I would like to know how many persons come into the building daily? 
 We service the public daily so really we can not give an accurate count.  The 

Headquarters Building has 100 personnel that work here on a daily basis.   
 
2. What equipment does the kitchen have? 
 The equipment is listed in Exhibit A of the specifications. 
 
3. I would like to see if we can see the premises? 
 Please call and set up a walk-thru. 
  
4. I would like to know if the building has any vending machines? 
 No there are no vending machines here. 
   
5. I would like to ask if we can provide the services for the vending machines? 
 Yes.  As listed in the specifications all supplies and equipment necessary to 
 perform the contract shall be provided by the Concessionaire at their 

expense.        
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